
JONES STUDENT ASSOCIATION 
Action Item Report 

 
 

ACTION ITEM TITLE:  Tuition Increase for 2004-2005 
 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION:   A student inquired about the potential for a tuition increase 
for the 2004-2005 academic year for members of the class of 2005.   
 
DATE REPORTED:  4/6/2004 
 
JSA REPRESENTATIVE ASSIGNED:  Jay Hawthorn 
 
RESOLUTION STEPS:  The question was directed to Christa VanDrie.  Her response is 
that the tuition for the 2004-2005 academic year will not change from $28,000 for the 
class of 2005.   
 
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION:  Email reply from Christa VanDrie: 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Christa VanDrie [mailto:cvandrie@rice.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2004 9:25 AM 
To: jay.hawthorn@rice.edu 
Subject: Re: 2004-2005 Tuition - does not increase for class of 2005 
 
Jay, 
The tuition for the class of 2005 will not change from the first year to the second year. It 
remains at $28000. You may post this info on the JSA web site if you wish. 
I hope this is helpful. 
Christa 
 
 
CASE CLOSED:  4/6/2004 
 


